## Parish Assembly

An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of Trinity was duly convened and held in the Parish Hall on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> February 2019 at 7.30 pm to:-

1. To elect a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rondin.

2. To elect a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rozel, the term of the present holder due to expire.

3. To elect a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Ville a l'Eveque, the term of the present holder due to expire.

4. To appoint a Registrar for the Parish of Trinity.

5. To authorise the Connétable and Procureurs to attend the Royal Court to enter into a sublease with the JMC&LCC for use of part of the shed at Les Charrieres du Boulay (by the Trinity Battle of Flowers Association) at an annual rent of £1.00.

The Connétable welcomed the Assembly to the meeting. Apologies were received from Centenier S Jones, Rev G J Houghton, Messrs C Bray, J Le S Gallichan, D Owen and Mrs A Pryke.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted on the proposition of Mr D J Hinault and seconded by Mr P J Davis.

1. The Connétable asked for nominations for the position of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rondin. On the proposal of Mr W Vogt and seconded by Mrs A P Le Sueur, Mihaela Popa was elected as Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rondin and was warned to attend the Royal Court on Friday 1<sup>st</sup> March 2019 at 10.00 am to take her oath of office. She then thanked her proposer and seconder.

2. Before asking for nominations for the position of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rozel, the Connétable thanked Denis Owen for his assistance with the Honorary Police both as a Constable's Officer and Centenier during the past 16 years - he was always willing to assist and was a valuable asset to the Parish. He then went on to ask for nominations for the position of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Rozel. On the proposition of Mr P J Davis and seconded by Mr P R Williams, Denis Owen was re-elected to the position and would be warned to attend the Royal Court on Friday 1<sup>st</sup> March 2018 at 10.00 to take his oath of office.

3. Before asking for nominations for the position of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Ville a l'Eveque, the Connétable thanked Graham Ramsden for his assistance during his first term of office. On the proposition of Deputy C H Raymond, seconded by Mr J H Moulin, Graham Stephen Ramsden was re-elected to the position of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Ville a l'Eveque and was warned to attend the Royal Court on Friday 1<sup>st</sup> March 2019 at 10.00 am to take his oath of office. He then thanked his proposer and seconder.

4. The Connétable thanked Catherine Kirby for the excellent manner in which she had carried out her duties during her first term of office and informed the Assembly that he was re-appointing her to the position of Parish Registrar for a further term.

5. The Connétable explained to the Assembly that the JMC&LCC had taken out a lease on the shed at Les Charrieres du Boulay many years ago and had subsequently sublet an area of the shed floor to the Trinity Battle of Flowers Association to enable them to construct and decorate the parish float each year. When the head lease had been finally signed, the Connétable and Procureurs would be required to attend the Royal Court to enter into the sub-lease, the fees for which would be paid for by the JMC&LCC.

On the proposition of Mr C S Jones and seconded by Centenier C D Rook, with all in favour, the Connétable and Procureurs were authorised to attend the Royal Court in order to pass the said contract.

There being no further business, the Connétable thanked everyone for attending and declared the meeting closed at 7.50 pm.

..... Connétable Date